

Message

From: Dunkins, Robin [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=50505AF25AF94494AD34EE072A4F1E45-RDUNKINS]
Sent: 3/21/2025 9:31:14 PM
To: Srinivasan, Gautam [Srinivasan.Gautam@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: 2025.03.21_Presidential Exemption Directions_ Edits.docx

I agree. We will work on cleaning up the document on Monday. Everyone has left for the day. If Aaron has other thoughts by Monday, I will share. His thought was if **Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)** **Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)** I have to put my hands on the 112(i)(4) fact sheet. We did not draft it and I think that's where this March 31st date that he mentions is listed. Stay tuned.

Robin Dunkins, Senior Advisor
Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
109 T.W. Alexander Drive
Research Triangle Park, NC 27711
O: 919-541-5335 M: 919-605-1178
dunkins.robins@epa.gov

From: Srinivasan, Gautam <Srinivasan.Gautam@epa.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 5:24 PM
To: Dunkins, Robin <Dunkins.Robin@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: 2025.03.21_Presidential Exemption Directions_ Edits.docx

I'm not going to do anything **Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)** in light of your 517p message. Let me know if I should still seek **Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)** advice.

++++
(202) 695-6287

From: Dunkins, Robin <Dunkins.Robin@epa.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 4:50 PM
To: Srinivasan, Gautam <Srinivasan.Gautam@epa.gov>; Anderson, Lea <anderson.lea@epa.gov>; Marks, Matthew <Marks.Matthew@epa.gov>
Cc: Do, Bebhinn <do.bebhinn@epa.gov>; Noonan, Jenny <Noonan.Jenny@epa.gov>; Petuya, Lauren <Petuya.Lauren@epa.gov>; Cortelyou-Lee, Jan <Cortelyou-Lee.Jan@epa.gov>; McLamb, Marguerite <McLamb.Marguerite@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: 2025.03.21_Presidential Exemption Directions_ Edits.docx

Gautam,
Go ahead and talk with the **Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)** staff. I will share with Aaron your concern and let him know we will follow up with him on Monday.

Robin Dunkins, Senior Advisor
Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
109 T.W. Alexander Drive

ED_018865_00000218-00001

Sierra Club FOIA -
2025-EPA-04883

SC_EVERSPLIT0007967

Research Triangle Park, NC 27711
O: 919-541-5335 M: 919-605-1178
dunkins.robin@epa.gov

From: Srinivasan, Gautam <Srinivasan.Gautam@epa.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 4:10 PM
To: Dunkins, Robin <Dunkins.Robin@epa.gov>; Anderson, Lea <anderson.lea@epa.gov>; Marks, Matthew <Marks.Matthew@epa.gov>
Cc: Do, Bebhinn <do.bebhinn@epa.gov>; Noonan, Jenny <Noonan.Jenny@epa.gov>; Petuya, Lauren <Petuya.Lauren@epa.gov>; Cortelyou-Lee, Jan <Cortelyou-Lee.Jan@epa.gov>; McLamb, Marguerite <McLamb.Marguerite@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: 2025.03.21_Presidential Exemption Directions_ Edits.docx

Two notes from me. First, I think it would be good to have

Ex. 5 AC/DP

Ex. 5 AC/DP

+++++
(202) 695-6287

From: Dunkins, Robin <Dunkins.Robin@epa.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 2:59 PM
To: Anderson, Lea <anderson.lea@epa.gov>; Srinivasan, Gautam <Srinivasan.Gautam@epa.gov>; Marks, Matthew <Marks.Matthew@epa.gov>
Cc: Do, Bebhinn <do.bebhinn@epa.gov>; Noonan, Jenny <Noonan.Jenny@epa.gov>; Petuya, Lauren <Petuya.Lauren@epa.gov>; Cortelyou-Lee, Jan <Cortelyou-Lee.Jan@epa.gov>; McLamb, Marguerite <McLamb.Marguerite@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: 2025.03.21_Presidential Exemption Directions_ Edits.docx

It is my understanding that it is limited to 112(i)(4). If you have a suggestion please use redline/strikeout. As I will share any edits with Aaron.

Robin Dunkins, Senior Advisor
Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
109 T.W. Alexander Drive
Research Triangle Park, NC 27711
O: 919-541-5335 M: 919-605-1178
dunkins.robin@epa.gov

From: Anderson, Lea <anderson.lea@epa.gov>
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 2:40 PM
To: Dunkins, Robin <Dunkins.Robin@epa.gov>; Srinivasan, Gautam <Srinivasan.Gautam@epa.gov>; Marks, Matthew <Marks.Matthew@epa.gov>
Cc: Do, Bebhinn <do.bebhinn@epa.gov>; Noonan, Jenny <Noonan.Jenny@epa.gov>; Petuya, Lauren <Petuya.Lauren@epa.gov>; Cortelyou-Lee, Jan <Cortelyou-Lee.Jan@epa.gov>; McLamb, Marguerite

ED_018865_00000218-00002

Sierra Club FOIA -
2025-EPA-04883

SC_EVERSPLIT0007968

<McLamb.Marguerite@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: 2025.03.21_Presidential Exemption Directions_ Edits.docx

Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)

comments, I wanted to check on the goal for this exercise.

Lea Anderson

(202) 564-5571

From: Dunkins, Robin <Dunkins.Robin@epa.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 2:32 PM

To: Srinivasan, Gautam <Srinivasan.Gautam@epa.gov>; Marks, Matthew <Marks.Matthew@epa.gov>; Anderson, Lea <anderson.lea@epa.gov>

Cc: Do, Bebhinn <do.bebhinn@epa.gov>; Noonan, Jenny <Noonan.Jenny@epa.gov>; Petuya, Lauren <Petuya.Lauren@epa.gov>; Cortelyou-Lee, Jan <Cortelyou-Lee.Jan@epa.gov>; McLamb, Marguerite <McLamb.Marguerite@epa.gov>

Subject: FW: 2025.03.21_Presidential Exemption Directions_ Edits.docx

I just discussed with Lea that I wanted to get any OGC feedback on the draft announcement on setting up an email box for entities to request a compliance extension under 112(i)(4). OAR would like this to be posted by Monday. I told them I would seek your input/review today and circle back with them on whether we could get this posted by Monday. Let Bebhinn know if you have any problems accessing the shared file linked below.

Link to shared file: [Ex. 5 Deliberative Process \(DP\)](#)

Robin Dunkins, Senior Advisor
Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
109 T.W. Alexander Drive
Research Triangle Park, NC 27711
O: 919-541-5335 M: 919-605-1178
dunkins.robins@epa.gov

From: Dunkins, Robin

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 2:15 PM

To: Noonan, Jenny <Noonan.Jenny@epa.gov>; Do, Bebhinn <Do.Bebhinn@epa.gov>; Cortelyou-Lee, Jan <Cortelyou-Lee.Jan@epa.gov>

Subject: 2025.03.21_Presidential Exemption Directions_ Edits.docx

Please see Aaron's edits attached. We need to share with OGC for their review/input. Who should be on point for that? He would also like to have this posted on Monday. Let me know if that's possible.